

# **November 2022 Membership Meeting 11/1**

Started at 6:02PM Reading of The Minutes: Waived Treasurers Report: Approved

## **RAGE AT THE RIVER**

- 5 Weeks away, 120 Entries as of today.
  - o A lot of new Racers this race.
  - o Numbers will be essential.
  - o Up the Fun Run Stickers
  - o 12 Paid Deposits for Qualifying Classes
  - o Class 11 will Qualify if they get 12 Deposits
  - o Rows of 5 in Intervals tentatively for Class 11
  - o Course will be shorter on Sunday
  - o Media must be 50 ft from the course.
  - o Media must be Registered and attend the Meeting. No Exceptions.
- **In light of current events, Beckie makes a motion that all Media Preregister before Rage at the River. Journee Seconds. Motion Passes.**
- Class 9 Meeting at the Drivers Meeting
- First Come First Serve for Qualifying
- Rooms – Kenny/CJ will follow up with Jackie from Laughlin Tourism
- Course Marking is the weekend before.
- Water Trucks/Meters/Security are lined up.
- CJ/Journee will take Marking Trailer up to Course Marking

## **SNORE BANQUET**

- TBD - Beckie and Journee meeting with Sams Town 11/29

## **OLD BUSINESS**

- The Marking Trailer had a few holes from gunshots. They will repair it and it will be wrapped.
- The Tech Trailer will be Wrapped.
- Next Months Meeting may be in a different Location.
- Kenny Thatcher said the Land Grab Bill in Primm/Jean has been pulled by the County. Keep fighting for our Desert.

## **NOMINATIONS**

- Nominations are open for October/November with Voting in December.
- CJ Nominates John Pelliser for Vice President – **He Accepts**
- CJ Nominates Reagan Gubler, and Jeremy Gubler for Board – **They Accept**
- CJ Nominates Robert Johnson for CA Rep – **He Accepts**
- 5 Midterm Seats Available, 1 Fall Seat Available, Contingency, Race Director, Treasurer, Secretary are also open. AZ Rep is still Open.
- Due to openings. The nominations for open positions only are still open for December.

**Meeting Adjourned** at 6:59

## **Meeting Attendance -**

**Board Members:** CJ Hutchins, Journee Richardson, RJ Krueger, Stephen Lund, Vince Bishop, Artie White, Beckie White, Alan Shields, Sandi Shields, Brooke Wagner, Zach Jorgensen

**Guests:** Lauren Hepner, Diane Lyons, Kenny Thatcher

# **November 2022 BOARD Meeting 11/1**

Started at 7:00PM **Reading of The Minutes:** Waived **Treasurers Report:** Approved

## **RAGE AT THE RIVER**

- Trying to Post every day on Social Media to boost entries.
- We need Strong Class Reps.
  - o They can build the class and earn more points to the Championship.
  - o Not required to live in NV to be a Class Rep.
  - o Darren Parsons – 1 Post so far for 1450 Class
  - o CJ will reach out to Scott Evans
  - o Tech needs to be detailed on all Classes. SXS specifically.
  - o We need a monitor at the Beginning of Tech, must have Packet FILLED out to come in.
  - o Skull Rush to set up on Straight before Road Crossing. Still needs to pay Media Fees/Register

**Meeting Adjourned** at 7:15pm

## **Meeting Attendance -**

**Board Members:** CJ Hutchins, Journee Richardson, RJ Krueger, Stephen Lund, Vince Bishop, Artie White, Beckie White, Alan Shields, Sandi Shields, Brooke Wagner, Zach Jorgensen

**Guests:** Lauren Hepner, Diane, Kenny Thatcher